
DATE:  July 13, 2020 

FROM: Matney M. Ellis 
  Procurement Director 

TO:  Board of County Commissioners 

SUBJECT: Agreement – Joseph Spring dba Bixby Wild Bunch Boxing and Karate 

Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Independent Instructor 
Agreement between the Board of County Commissioners of Tulsa County on behalf of 
the Tulsa County Parks Department and Joseph Spring dba Bixby Wild Bunch Boxing 
and Karate for a martial arts program to be held at the Bixby Community Center from 
July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 as further described in the attached. 

Respectfully submitted for your approval and execution. 

MME / mlb 

SUBMITTED FOR: The July 20, 2020 BOCC meeting agenda. 
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